
* Gurley Vernier Transit Compass c. 1852 *
Item #1424103353

Antiques & Art:Science Instruments

Bidding is closed for this item.

  (to seller)
  (to bidder)

If you are the seller or the high
bidder - now what?   

Currently $6,312.11
 (reserve met)

First bid $250.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 24 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Salem, MA

Country/Region USA/Boston
Started Apr-14-01 17:36:54 PDT  mail this auction to a friend
Ends Apr-21-01 17:36:54 PDT  request a gift alert

Featured Category Auction

Seller (Rating) surcomp (58) 
view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

High bid steveclark@mindspring.com (155) 
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, See item description for payment methods accepted
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Will ship to United States only, See item description for shipping charges

Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description
Rare Surveyors Vernier Transit Compass by W. & L. E. Gurley, circa 1852. This unusual instrument has flat curvilinear telescope standards and sight vanes located between the standard legs. The instrument is in very nice as-
found condition and has not been cleaned or polished; it retains much original lacquer and has a warm brown patina where the lacquer finish is worn. The hand dovetailed box measures 9.25” x 12.25” x 11.75”. The inside lid
of the box has a Phelps and Gurley trade label, an indicator that this instrument may have been produced during the transition period of Phelps & Gurley to W. & L. E. Gurley. The instrument features an 11” external focus
telescope that produces clear upright images; the cross hairs are visible. The compass face is beautifully signed in script “W. & L. E. Gurley” above North, and “Troy, N. Y.” below South. The finely shaped, blued needle
measures 5.75”. Both level vials are in good shape. Cashiers check or money order only please. Will ship within the United States only. Buyer pays $25.00 for US Postal Service Priority Mail shipping and insurance.

 

 

 

Bidding
Bidding is closed for this item.

If you're the seller or the high bidder - now what?

1. Contact each other. The seller (surcomp) and the high bidder (steveclark@mindspring.com) should contact each other within three business days to discuss payment and shipping details.

2. Leave feedback for the other party once the the seller has received the payment and the winning bidder has received the item.
Leave feedback to seller - Leave feedback to bidder.

Details for the seller and high bidder(s):
The seller should contact the winning bidder(s) with information on the total cost, including shipping, and where to send payment. The winning bidder(s) must pay the seller directly for the item(s), and it is the seller's
responsibility to fulfill the order when payment terms are met. The binding contract of the auction is between the winning bidder and the seller.

If the seller is unable to establish contact with the high bidder within 3 business days of the end of the auction, he/she may lose the place as winning bidder, and be at risk for receiving negative feedback and/or a Non-Paying
Bidder warning, both of which can ultimately lead to suspension from eBay.

Seller - Want a safe, easy way to collect payment from the high bidder(s)?
To collect payment for this item using eBay Online Payments (a service provided by Billpoint), you can send the buyer a Billpoint Invoice

Top Questions From This Page
• How do I place a proxy bid? It looks like I can only place a maximum bid.
• Why doesn't my bid show up?
• What does "reserve not yet met" mean?
• How can I change something or cancel my listing completely?

• Why isn't my picture showing up?
• As a seller, how can I cancel an unwanted bid?
• Why does my email address appear when I have a User ID?
• How do I register?
• Questions and answers related to Honesty Counter

Announcements  |  Register  |  SafeHarbor (Rules & Safety)  |  Feedback Forum  |  About eBay

Copyright © 1995-2001 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners.
Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy
Policy.
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